North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources

State Historic Preservation Office
Ramona M. Bartos, Administrator

Governor Roy Cooper Office of Archives and History
Secretary Susi H. Hamilton Deputy Secretary Kevin Cherry
April 6, 2017

George Buchholz

The John R. McAdams Company, Inc.
2905 Meridian Parkway

Durham, NC 27713

Re:  Potential Development, Chatham County Publix, Intersection of Polks Landing Road and US 15
West, Chapel Hill, SPEC-16998, Chatham County, ER 17-0490

Dear Mr. Buchholz:
Thank you for your letter of March 9, 2017, concerning the above project.

We have conducted a review of the project and are aware of no historic resources which would be affected
by the project. Therefore, we have no comment on the project as proposed.

The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and the

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation’s Regulations for Compliance with Section 106 codified at 36
CFR Part 800.

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. If you have questions concerning the above comment,
contact Renee Gledhill-Earley, environmental review coordinator, at 919-807-6579 or
environmental.review@ncdcr.gov. In all future communication concerning this project, please cite the
above referenced tracking number.

Sincerely,
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85" Ramona M. Bartos

Location: 109 East Jones Street, Raleigh NC 27601  Mailing Address: 4617 Mail Service Center, Raleigh NC 27699-4617 Telephone/Fax: (919) 807-6570/807-6599
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